TR e

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAEL F. EASLEY 'd LYNDO TIPPETT
GOVERNOR ' SECRETARY
February 13, 2007
MEMORANDUM
To: Division Engineers :
From: W. S. Varnedoe, P.
Chief Engineer - Op s
J. Kevin Lacy, P.E., ’—é(
State Traffic Engin
Subject: TEPPL #M-12 - Selection of Metal Poles at Signalized Intersections

2" Revision

Attached are revised guidelines on the “Standard Practice for Selection of Metal Poles at
Signalized Intersections.” These guidelines are intended to ensure statewide consistency in the
selection of metal poles at signalized intersections.

These guidelines are effective March 1, 2007. If further information is needed, please contact

either of us.
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Attachment

ee: W. F. Rosser, P.E., w/att.
J. G. Nance, P.E., w/att.
Lacy D. Love, P.E., w/att.
Regional Traffic Engineers, w/att.
Division Traffic Engineers, w/att.
K. W. Ivey, P.E., w/att.
T. M. Hopkins, P.E., w/att.
G. A. Fuller, P.E., w/att.
L. L. Cove, P.E. w/att.
Lisa N. Avery, w/att.
C. B. Millikin, w/att.
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